

#### IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 SCHEDULE 12 PARAGRAPH 26(2) [A] (ADMISSIONS TO MEETINGS) SECTION 1(4)

#### NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT AN ORDINARY MEETING OF CYNGOR TREF TYWYN WILL BE HELD ONLINE VIA ZOOM MEETINGS ON WEDNESDAY, 12<sup>th</sup> JANUARY 2022 AT 7:00PM

# MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC HAVE THE RIGHT TO ATTEND UNLESS A SPECIFIC DECISION HAS BEEN TAKEN TO PROHIBIT THEM

### PUBLIC SESSION

For 10 minutes prior to the commencement of the meeting, members of the public are invited to question the Council on local issues etc. Questions will be answered by The Chairman, Chairmen of Standing Committees or Town Clerk. These persons will reserve the right to postpone making an answer until the following meeting in order to take advice or undertake research.

During this time, outstanding answers from previous meetings will be delivered.

## TO THE CHAIRMAN AND COUNCILLORS CYNGOR TREF TYWYN

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND AN ORDINARY MEETING OF CYNGOR TREF TYWYN 12 JANUARY 2022

# AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of financial interest or personal connection
- 3. Chairman's Activity Report
- 4. Minutes Receive and approve: -

Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Council held on Wednesday, 8<sup>th</sup> December 2021.

5. Standing Committees Receive and approve: -

Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting held on Monday, 20<sup>th</sup> December 2021.

Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting held on Tuesday, 4<sup>th</sup> January 2022.

Minutes of the Environment Committee Meeting held on Wednesday, 5<sup>th</sup> January 2022.

Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting held on Thursday, 6<sup>th</sup> January 2022.

- **6.** An opportunity for Councillors to report back to the Council following their attendance at external committees.
- 7. To set a budget figure for New Christmas Lights for 2022/23.
- 8. To set a budget figure for CCTV for 2022/23.
- 9. To approve the Town Council's Budget for 2022/23.
- 10. To set the Precept for 2022/23.
- **11.** To approve Treasurer's Report for December 2021.
- **12.** Opportunity for Tywyn Town Councillors to ask questions and request assistance from Gwynedd Councillors regarding matters within the remit of Gwynedd Council.
- **13.** To receive the Clerk's Report.
- **14.** Correspondence which requires a Council's Response.
- **15.** To note Correspondence which Councillors have received by e-mail.
  - 1. From Gwynedd Council 'Barriers on to start up Grants' information for starting a new business.
  - 2. Via One Voice Wales (OVW)– information on the Welsh Government's 'Shaping Wales' Future Programme.
  - 3. Via OVW Reports from the Welsh Government on Councillor Remuneration and Citizen Engagement in Wales.
  - 4. Via OVW Letter from the Minister for Social Justice on the publication of the first wave of Wales' national milestones, an updated suite of national well-being indicators, and the second edition of the Future Trends Report as part of the Shaping Wales' Future programme.
  - 5. Boundary Commission for Wales re 2023 Review Representations received during their initial consultation period.
  - 6. Planning Aid Wales Newsletter December 2021.
  - 7. Mantell Gwynedd Bulletin Issue 20.
  - 8. Welsh Ambulance Service Newsletter November 2021.
  - 9. Gwynedd Family Information Newsletter Christmas 2021.
  - 10. Network Rail Barmouth Viaduct Update.
  - 11. Via OVW Rebecca Evans MS, Minister for Finance and Local Government, publication of the Welsh Government's Draft Budget for 2022/2023.
- **16.** To receive updates concerning Ynysymaengwyn Trust.

C Wood

Chris Wood Clerk to the Council 7th January 2023